
 

Health, Adult Social Care, Communities 
and Citizenship Scrutiny Sub-Committee 

 
Monday 15 July 2013 

7.00 pm 
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Rebecca Lury (Chair) 
Councillor David Noakes (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Denise Capstick 
Councillor Neil Coyle 
Councillor Rowenna Davis 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Michael Situ 
 

Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Paul Kyriacou 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Mark Williams 
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, 
you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact 
Julie Timbrell  on 020 7525 0514  or email: julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk   
 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: 5 July 2013 
 

 
 

Open Agenda



 

Health, Adult Social Care, Communities and 
Citizenship Scrutiny Sub-Committee 

 
Monday 15 July 2013 

7.00 pm 
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
 

Order of Business 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

 

   

5. HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD 
 

 

 The Leader of the Council, and chair of the Board, Councillor Peter John 
will present along with Ruth Wallis , Director of Public Health.  
 

 

6. HEALTHWATCH 
 

 

7. SOUTHWARK CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP 
 

1 - 10 

 SCCG overview for the year. 
 

 

8. NHS ENGLAND - LONDON SOUTH COMMISSIONING PRIMARY CARE 
 

11 - 18 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 NHS England will do an overview of their commissioning role with a focus 
on Primary Care.  
 

 

9. MARINA HOUSE AND THE DRUG & ALCOHOL POLICY FRAMEWORK 
 

19 - 38 

10. HEALTH SERVICES IN DULWICH 
 

 

11. REVIEW : PSYCHOSIS AND BME COMMUNITIES 
 

 

12. REVIEW : GP ACCESS (OUT OF HOURS, A&E, 111 SERVICE, 
URGENT CARE) 

 

 

13. WORK-PLAN 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  5 July 2013 
 



CC
G
O
pe

ra
ti
ng

Pl
an

H
ea
lt
h,

A
du

lt
So
ci
al
Ca

re
,C

om
m
un

it
ie
s
an

d
Ci
ti
ze
ns
hi
p
Sc
ru
ti
ny

Su
b
Co

m
m
it
te
e

15
th
Ju
ly
20
13

Agenda Item 7
1



Th
e
CC

G
’s
O
pe

ra
tin

g
Pl
an

se
ts
ou

ta
ll
th
e
th
in
gs

w
e’
re

do
in
g
to

m
ee
to

ur
st
at
ut
or
y
re
sp
on

si
bi
lit
ie
s

an
d
pr
io
rit
y
ar
ea
s
fo
r
ch
an
ge

in
20
13
/1
4.
Th
es
e
ca
n
be

br
ok
en

do
w
n
in
to

5
ke
y
ar
ea
s:

1
W
ha
tt
he

CC
G
is
do

in
g
in
So
ut
hw

ar
k
to

ad
dr
es
s
lo
ca
lh
ea
lth

pr
io
rit
ie
s

2
To

en
su
re

th
at

co
m
m
is
si
on

ed
pr
ov
id
er
s
ar
e
m
ee
tin

g
th
e
na
tio

na
ls
ta
nd

ar
ds

3
W
ha
tw

e
ar
e
do

in
g
in
So
ut
hw

ar
k
to

co
nt
rib

ut
e
to

th
e
de

liv
er
y
of

a
nu

m
be

ro
fn

at
io
na
lly

an
d

re
gi
on

al
ly
ag
re
ed

he
al
th

pr
og
ra
m
m
es

4
Th
e
pr
og
ra
m
m
e
of

as
su
ra
nc
e
w
e
ru
n
to

m
on

ito
r
th
e
qu

al
ity

&
sa
fe
ty

of
co
m
m
is
si
on

ed
se
rv
ic
es

an
d
ac
tt
o
im

pr
ov
e
le
ss
th
an

sa
tis
fa
ct
or
y
pe

rf
or
m
an
ce
.

5
O
pe

ra
tin

g
as

a
fin

an
ci
al
ly
su
st
ai
na
bl
e
or
ga
ni
sa
tio

n
as

pa
rt
of

a
ba
la
nc
ed

lo
ca
lh
ea
lth

ec
on

om
y

W
ha

ti
s
an

O
pe

ra
ti
ng

Pl
an

?

2

2



CC
G
ha
s
au
to
no

m
y
to

de
te
rm

in
e
lo
ca
lp
rio

rit
ie
s
fo
r
im

pr
ov
em

en
t:

•
In
te
gr
at
ed

ca
re

•
Se
rv
ic
e
re
de

si
gn

•
Q
ua
lit
y,
In
no

va
tio

n,
Pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
&
Pr
ev
en
tio

n
Pr
og
ra
m
m
e
(Q
IP
P)

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
of

So
ut
hw

ar
k
se
rv
ic
e
re
de

si
gn

an
d
im

pr
ov
em

en
tQ

IP
P
pr
og
ra
m
m
es
:

•
Ad

m
is
si
on

av
oi
da
nc
e
(H
om

ew
ar
d,
En
ha
nc
ed

Ra
pi
d
Re

sp
on

se
)

•
Pl
an
ne

d
ca
re

pa
th
w
ay

re
de

si
gn

fo
r
ou

tp
at
ie
nt

se
rv
ic
es

an
d
lo
ng

te
rm

co
nd

iti
on

m
an
ag
em

en
t

•
M
en
ta
lh
ea
lth

se
rv
ic
e
re
de

si
gn

in
cl
ud

in
g
IA
PT

•
So
ut
hw

ar
k
CC

G
Pr
im

ar
y
an
d
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ca
re

St
ra
te
gy

•
H
ea
lth

Se
rv
ic
es

in
D
ul
w
ic
h
an
d
th
e
Su
rr
ou

nd
in
g
Ar
ea
s

1.
A
dd

re
ss
in
g
Lo
ca
lH

ea
lt
h
Pr
io
ri
ti
es

3

3



Im
pr
ov
e
Pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
N
H
S
Co

ns
tit
ut
io
n
an
d
N
at
io
na
lS
ta
nd

ar
ds
:2
01
3/
14
:

4
ho

ur
A&

E
st
an
da
rd

Ri
gh
tt
o
be

tr
ea
te
d
w
ith

in
18

w
ee
ks

of
re
fe
rr
al

N
o
pa
tie

nt
s
in
m
ix
ed

se
x
ho

sp
ita

la
cc
om

m
od

at
io
n

Pa
tie

nt
s
w
ai
tn

o
m
or
e
th
an

si
x
w
ee
ks

fo
r
an
y
di
ag
no

st
ic
te
st
s

M
ai
nt
ai
n
Pe

rf
or
m
an

ce
N
H
S
Co

ns
ti
tu
ti
on

an
d
N
at
io
na

lS
ta
nd

ar
ds
:2
01
3/
14
:

Ra
te
s
of

he
al
th
ca
re

ac
qu

ire
d
in
fe
ct
io
ns

(e
.g
.M

RS
A)

2
w
ee
ks

st
an
da
rd

fo
r
ur
ge
nt

su
sp
ec
te
d
ca
nc
er

M
ax
im

um
of

31
da
ys

be
tw

ee
n
di
ag
no

si
s
an
d
tr
ea
tm

en
tf
or

ca
nc
er

Em
er
ge
nc
y
am

bu
la
nc
e
ca
lls

w
ith

in
8
m
in
ut
es

(C
at
eg
or
y
A)

19
m
in
ut
es

(C
at
eg
or
y
B)

Ca
nc
el
le
d
op

er
at
io
ns

ar
e
re
bo

ok
ed

an
d
co
m
pl
et
ed

w
ith

in
28

da
ys

Pa
tie

nt
s
w
ith

m
en
ta
li
lln
es
s
on

CP
A
fo
llo
w
ed

up
w
ith

in
7
da
ys

of
in
pa
tie

nt
di
sc
ha
rg
e

2.
M
an

ag
in
g
Pr
ov
id
er
s
to

M
ee
t
N
at
io
na

lS
ta
nd

ar
ds

4

4



Co
re

pr
og
ra
m
m
es

fo
r
20
13
/1
4
ar
e:

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
of

TS
A
in
cl
ud

in
g
Co

m
m
un

ity
Ba

se
d
Ca
re

St
ra
te
gy

D
em

en
tia

sc
re
en

in
g
an
d
im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
of

na
tio

na
ls
tr
at
eg
y

Fu
nd

in
g
of

en
ha
nc
ed

ca
re
rs
se
rv
ic
es

(t
og
et
he

rw
ith

So
ut
hw

ar
k
Co

un
ci
l)

Pe
rs
on

al
he

al
th

bu
dg
et
s
fo
r
pe

op
le
el
ig
ib
le
fo
r
co
nt
in
ui
ng

he
al
th
ca
re

In
cr
ea
se

th
e
up

ta
ke

of
IA
PT

an
d
im

pr
ov
e
pa
tie

nt
ou

tc
om

es

En
ha
nc
in
g
th
e
qu

al
ity

of
pr
im

ar
y
an
d
co
m
m
un

ity
ca
re

in
So
ut
hw

ar
k

Sa
fe
gu
ar
di
ng

ch
ild
re
n,
ad
ul
ts
an
d
pe

op
le
w
ith

le
ar
ni
ng

di
sa
bi
lit
ie
s

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
of

N
H
S
11
1

3.
N
at
io
na

l&
Re

gi
on

al
Pr
io
ri
ti
es

5

5



O
pe

ra
te

as
su
ra
nc
e
sy
st
em

w
ith

co
m
m
is
si
on

ed
pr
ov
id
er
s
w
ith

a
fo
cu
s
on

qu
al
ity
,s
af
et
y
an
d

pa
tie

nt
ex
pe

rie
nc
e

Cl
os
e
en

ga
ge
m
en
tw

ith
H
ea
lth

w
at
ch

an
d
in
vo
lv
em

en
to

fp
at
ie
nt

re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es

vi
a
CC

G
py
ra
m
id

Pr
im

ar
y
ca
re

Q
ua
lit
y
Al
er
tS
ys
te
m

es
ta
bl
is
he

d

Pr
og
ra
m
m
e
of

au
di
ta

nd
cl
in
ic
al
si
te

vi
si
ts
to

co
m
m
is
si
on

ed
pr
ov
id
er
s

M
ai
nt
ai
n
(a
s
a
m
in
im

um
)a

ra
ng
e
of

na
tio

na
lly

de
te
rm

in
ed

ou
tc
om

e
in
di
ca
to
rs
.E
xa
m
pl
es

in
cl
ud

e:

•
U
nd

er
75

m
or
ta
lit
y
fr
om

ca
rd
io

va
sc
ul
ar

di
se
as
e

•
Em

er
ge
nc
y
ad
m
is
si
on

s
an
d
re

ad
m
is
si
on

ra
te
s

•
In
ci
de

nc
e
of

c.
di
ff
ic
ile

in
fe
ct
io
n

•
Pa
tie

nt
s’
ex
pe

rie
nc
e
of

in
pa
tie

nt
an
d
A&

E
se
rv
ic
es

4.
Sa
fe
ty

&
O
ut
co
m
es

6

6



5.
A
Fi
na

nc
ia
lly

Su
st
ai
na

bl
e
O
rg
an

is
at
io
n

7

•
W
ith

in
an
nu

al
re
so
ur
ce

al
lo
ca
tio

n
th
e
CC

G
m
us
td

el
iv
er

st
at
ut
or
y
an
d
na
tio

na
lr
eq

ui
re
m
en
ts
an
d

re
sp
on

d
to

th
e
he

al
th

ne
ed

s
of

th
e
So
ut
hw

ar
k
po

pu
la
tio

n
as

de
te
rm

in
ed

by
th
e
Jo
in
tS

tr
at
eg
ic

N
ee
ds

As
se
ss
m
en
t.

•
20
13
/1
4
al
lo
ca
tio

n
up

lif
to

f2
.3
%
.A

nn
ua
lh
ea
lth

ca
re

sp
ec
ifi
c
in
fla
tio

n
es
tim

at
ed

at
be

tw
ee
n
5
8%

.

•
CC

G
co
rp
or
at
e
an
d
m
an
ag
em

en
te

xp
en

di
tu
re

(p
ay
, e
st
at
es
,e
tc
.)
is
ca
pp

ed
at

£2
5
pe

rh
ea
d
of

po
pu

la
tio

n.

•
CC

G
se
ts
as
id
e
a
m
in
im

um
of

2%
of

bu
dg
et

(£
7m

)t
o
m
ee
tn

on
re
cu
rr
en
tc
os
tp

re
ss
ur
es
.e
.g
.

re
du

ci
ng

th
e
ba
ck
lo
g
of

pa
tie

nt
s
w
ai
tin

g
m
or
e
th
an

18
w
ee
ks

at
lo
ca
lt
ru
st
s.

•
CC

G
ho

ld
s
½
%
(£
1.
75
m
)o

fa
nn

ua
lr
ec
ur
re
nt

al
lo
ca
tio

n
as

a
ge
ne

ra
lc
on

tin
ge
nc
y
fu
nd

.

•
W
e
al
lo
ca
te

ci
rc
a
£6
m

re
so
ur
ce

to
fu
nd

gr
ow

th
in
he

al
th
ca
re

ac
tiv

ity
ab
ov
e
th
e
le
ve
lb
ud

ge
te
d
fo
r

e.
g.
to

fu
nd

gr
ow

th
in
su
rg
ic
al
ep

is
od

es
or

A&
E
at
te
nd

an
ce
s
by

So
ut
hw

ar
k
pa
tie

nt
s.

•
An

nu
al
in
ve
st
m
en
ts
of

ap
pr
ox
im

at
el
y
£8
.5
m

to
pu

m
p
pr
im

e
in
ve
st

to
sa
ve

pr
og
ra
m
m
es

(i.
e.
Q
IP
P)

an
d
ta
ke

fo
rw

ar
d
ke
y
lo
ca
lp
ro
gr
am

m
es

(e
.g
.T
SA

Co
m
m
un

ity
Ba

se
d
Ca
re

Pr
og
ra
m
m
e)

an
d
de

liv
er

m
an
da
to
ry

re
sp
on

si
bi
lit
ie
s
as

de
ta
ile
d
in
se
ct
io
ns

1
4.

7



£2
06
m

£6
8.
2m

£2
7.
5m£3
1.
6m

£1
.8
m

£8
.4
m

£4
m

£1
5.
2m

£7
.2
m

A
cu
te

ho
sp
ita

ls
er
vi
ce
s

M
en

ta
lh
ea
lth

an
d
le
ar
ni
ng

di
sa
bi
lit
y
se
rv
ic
es

Co
m
m
un

ity
se
rv
ic
es

Pr
im

ar
y
ca
re

pr
es
cr
ib
in
g

Re
ab
le
m
en

tf
un

d
w
ith

So
ut
hw

ar
k
Lo
ca
lA

ut
ho

ri
ty

Co
nt
in
ui
ng

ca
re

an
d
fu
nd

ed
nu

rs
in
g
ca
re

Pr
op

er
ty
an
d
ot
he

rc
os
ts

In
ye
ar

re
se
rv
es

an
d
ris
k
m
an
ag
em

en
tf
un

d

CC
G
ru
nn

in
g
co
st
s
(c
or
po

ra
te

ov
er
he

ad
s)

CC
G
Pl
an

ne
d
N
et

Ex
pe

nd
it
ur
e
20
13
/1
4
=
£3
57
m

8

5.
A
Fi
na

nc
ia
lly

Su
st
ai
na

bl
e
O
rg
an

is
at
io
n:

CC
G
Bu

dg
et

8



9

5.
A
Fi
na

nc
ia
lly

Su
st
ai
na

bl
e
O
rg
an

is
at
io
n:

Q
IP
P
Pl
an

A
cu
te

Ac
ut
e
Pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
Pr
og
ra
m
m
e
=
£2
.2
9m

Sh
ift

of
O
ut
pa
tie

nt
Ca
re

=
£1
.4
7m

A&
E
Av
oi
da
nc
e
=
£0
.4
0m

Pr
im

ar
y
&
Co

m
m
un

it
y
Ca

re
Pr
im

ar
y
Ca
re

Pr
es
cr
ib
in
g
=
£1
.0
0m

Co
m
m
un

ity
Se
rv
ic
es

Pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
=
£0
.2
0m

O
th
er

Pr
og
ra
m
m
es

CC
G
Co

rp
or
at
e
=
£0
.2
8m

M
en

ta
lH

ea
lt
h
&
Cl
ie
nt

G
ro
up

SL
aM

Pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
Pr
og
ra
m
m
e
=
£
1.
09
m

Re
de

si
gn

of
M
H
O
A
In
pa
tie

nt
Ca
pa
ci
ty
=
£0
.2
9m

M
al
e
PI
CU

In
pa
tie

nt
Re

de
si
gn

=
£0
.3
5m

CC
G
Q
IP
P
20

13
/1
4

£7
.3
7m

(n
et
)

9



10

•
Tr
an
sf
er

of
sp
ec
ia
lis
ed

co
m
m
is
si
on

in
g
is
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt

at
c.
£1
0m

.

•
H
is
to
ry

of
an
nu

al
po

pu
la
tio

n
ad
ju
st
ed

gr
ow

th
in
us
e
of

se
co
nd

ar
y
ca
re

of
up

to
4%

.A
co
nt
in
ua
tio

n
of

pr
ev
io
us

ye
ar
s’
gr
ow

th
eq

ua
ls
an

£8
m

co
st
pr
es
su
re

in
20
13
/1
4.

•
Ri
sk

ar
ou

nd
hi
gh

co
st
lo
w
vo
lu
m
e
ar
ea
s
of

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
e.
g.
m
en
ta
lh
ea
th
,c
on

tin
ui
ng

ca
re
,

cr
iti
ca
lc
ar
e,
w
hi
ch

ar
e
di
ff
ic
ul
tt
o
fo
re
ca
st
.

•
M
aj
or

fu
tu
re

ris
k
in
So
ut
hw

ar
k
is
a
re
du

ct
io
n
in
fu
nd

in
g
fo
llo
w
in
g
a
re
vi
ew

of
N
H
S
al
lo
ca
tio

ns
la
te
rt
hi
s
ye
ar
.A

re
vi
se
d
fu
nd

in
g
fo
rm

ul
a
is
an
tic
ip
at
ed

in
20
14

or
20
15
.

•
CC

G
ne

ed
s
to

tr
an
sf
or
m

th
e
lo
ca
lh
ea
lth

ca
re

sy
st
em

–
in
te
gr
at
io
n,
en

ha
nc
ed

pr
im

ar
y
an
d

co
m
m
un

ity
ca
re
,o
ut

of
ho

sp
ita

lp
ro
vi
si
on

–
in
or
de

r
to

ac
hi
ev
e
m
ed

iu
m

te
rm

fin
an
ci
al

su
st
ai
na
bi
lit
y.

5.
A
Fi
na

nc
ia
lly

Su
st
ai
na

bl
e
O
rg
an

is
at
io
n:

Ri
sk
s

10



Commissioning Primary care
David Sturgeon, Head of Primary Care 
South London

Health, Adult Social Care, 
Communities & Citizenship 
Scrutiny Sub-Committee

15thJuly 2013

A
genda Item

 8
11



The role of NHS England
Patient-focused, clinically-led organisation that has the culture, style 
and leadership to truly improve outcomes for patients

•To allocate resources to clinical commissioning groups (CCGs)

•To support CCGs to commission services on behalf of their patients 
(according to evidence-based quality standards)

•To have direct responsibility for commissioning services:

• primary care;

• military and prison health services;

• high secure psychiatric services; and

• specialised services.
2

12



NHS England structure
• Area teams – commissioning  high quality primary care 

services, supporting and developing CCGs, assessing and 
assuring performance, direct and specialised commissioning, 
managing and cultivating local partnerships and stakeholder 
relationships, including representation on health and wellbeing 
boards

• Four regions - providing clinical and professional leadership, 
co-ordinating planning, operational management and emergency 
preparedness and undertaking direct commissioning functions 
and processes within a single operating model

• National support centre in Leeds and a presence in London

3

13



Commissioning of Primary Care 
Management• Four Contractor  Groups

• Contract held by NHS England

• NHS England commission

• Essential and Additional Services

• Directed Enhanced Services

• Quality & Outcome Framework

• Premises/IT

4

14



Commissioning of Primary Care 
EManagement• Local Enhanced Services

• Delegated to  CCGs/LA for 13/14

• New Contractual Framework going forward

5

15



Management of Performance
• Individual Performers  - Medical Directorate

• Contractual Performance – Primary Care

• Contract Assurance Framework

• Primary Care Web Tool

• Partnership  with CCG

6

16



Compliant Management
• By post

• NHS England

PO Box 16738

Redditch

B97 9PT

• By email

• england.contactus@nhs.net

• By telephone

• 0300 311 22 33 (Monday to Friday 8am to 6pm, excluding English Bank Holidays)

7

17



Questions

8

18



15th July 2013
Marina House and the Drug & Alcohol Policy Framework
Gwen Kennedy, Director of Client Group Commissioning

Tanya Barrow, Community Safety Manager
Emily Finch, Clinical Director, Addictions, SLaM  

A
genda Item

 9
19



Public Consultation on the Restructuring of Drug and 
Alcohol Services in Southwark

• Led by NHS Southwark on behalf of the DAAT 
Partnership with full involvement of SLaM -
ended 15.1.10

• Context of a broader partnership model of drug 
and alcohol treatment delivery

• Led to the consolidation of the two sites 
providing specialist treatment services by SLAM 
to Blackfriars Road site in the north of the 
borough

20



Access and Assessment of Clients

• All clients were reassessed in light of the changes to 
ensure their needs were met 

• A range of alternative access methods were developed 
including voluntary sector, outreach and primary care  

• Examples include the specialist treatment services at 
Evolve, Badsworth Road and Rise, and outreach at Joe 
Richards House (supported housing) in Peckham

• Movement of treatment to GPs with support from 
specialist services

21



Integrated Offender Management Service

• Following the consultation, SLaM and IOM partners 
worked for 18 months to develop plans to deliver 
offender related services from Marina House

• The consultation highlighted that there were a number of 
logistical and practical issues that would need to be 
resolved for this proposal to proceed.

• Despite discussions, the practical and logistical issues 
could not be resolved between the partners and the IOM 
was sited elsewhere.

22



Outcomes following the consultation

• A move away from specialist services to primary care
• A partnership of providers set up to work across the borough –

STARP – to improve pathways and outcomes - 2nd stage remodel of 
treatment system

• Refurbishment of Blackfriars Road site
• Single assessment form and processes implemented
• Performance outcomes for individuals have improved
• Flexibility to respond to changing need such as aging opiate 

population and emerging drug trends such as party drugs
• Multiple access points and reduced waiting times
• Economies of scale arose from having one site
• Sunday service run by users, for users 

23



Substance Misuse Contractual Arrangements and 
Governance

From 1st April 2013
•The substance misuse contractual elements with Blackfriars Road are 
managed as part of the wider mental health contract with SLaM by Southwark 
Clinical Commissioning Committee
•The Local Authority are fully involved in contract monitoring and quality 
arrangements
•The Council Substance Misuse Team will manage the service via a Section 75 
Agreement with the CCG
•Joint Commissioning Group and DAAT Board continue, representing a range 
of stakeholders

•The Drug and Alcohol Team Board work to a number of local and national 
strategies (details of which can be found on the briefing attached)

24



Services provided by Blackfriars Road

• Open access and assessment
• Complex case management for drugs and 
alcohol users, including physical and 
psychological health interventions

• Outreach
• Specialist clinical support to other borough 
treatment services in Southwark

• Planned patient moves to primary care

25



Services in Marina House

• Covenant on Marina House restricting use to research, training, 
education and services directly relating to substance misuse 

Frontline
• Smoking Cessation Service
• SLAM’s Specialist Drug and Alcohol Outpatients
Back Office
• Injectable Opiate Treatment has recently completed move to 

Blackfriars site, coordination of IOT remains
• Assurance functions providing the clinical and management support 

for all SLAM/s addiction services
• Management of addiction liaison services
• SLaM is currently scoping options for future use of Marina House

26



GP Training in Southwark

• Good coverage of GPs trained in Part 1
• 10 GPs qualified in Part 2 
• GPs who treat substance misusers have on-site support from an 

experienced drug worker
• 6-weekly supervision for GPs from a Consultant in Addiction and GP

with Special Interest (GPSi)
• Primary Care Alcohol Nurse and Worker covering all practices 

through a hub system
• Comprehensive and responsive training package for GPs and 

pharmacists relating to other drugs and alcohol
• 2 GP practices in Camberwell – 30 patients, trained GPs, primary 

care worker attached to surgery

27



User Involvement and Feedback

• Service User Council are part of the JCG and DAAT as 
stakeholders

• User involvement as part of consultation across services
• User Council formally consulted
• Individual users consulted as part of key work sessions
• Some anxiety from users about move from Marina 

House
• Consecutive positive feedback received from the 

Substance Misuse Service User Council 
• On-going user involvement in service redesign

28



Substance Misuse Needs Assessment

• Southwark Council have commissioned a full 
needs assessment – due for completion in 
October 2013

• Review of current services and identification of 
any gaps in services

• Focus groups, literature review, steering group
• Future commissioning will be linked to Needs 
Assessment

29



Needs Assessment – Early Findings

• Drug related deaths. A significant reduction 
2009 – 11, 2010 – 10, 2011 – 7, 2012 -7

• Reduction in heroin and crack use nationally and 
locally

• Increase in use of other drugs including over the 
counter medications and ‘legal’ highs

• Strong partnership structures and clear 
pathways for service users

• Flexible, responsive system 

30



Needs Assessment-early findings continued
Drug and alcohol related arrests 2008/09 to 2012/13

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600

FY 2008/09 FY 2009/10 FY 2010/11 FY 2011/12 FY 2012/13

Alcohol Drugs

Since 2008/09 the number of alcohol related arrests has fallen by more than a 
third (-35%)
Since 2008/09 the number of drug-related arrests has fallen by more than a 
third (-36%)
Since 2008/09 drug and alcohol-related arrests have accounted for 
approximately 10% of all arrests – this proportion has remained consistent over 
the five year period (within a 2% variance)
The total number of arrests for all crimes in 2012/13 was 7030, of which:

11.3% (795) alcohol-related crime
11.7% (824) drugs-related crime

31



Kings College Hospital ED (1)

Patients presenting at Kings ED

•Kings are unable to accurately quantify the numbers presenting with 
drug and alcohol problems as these issues are often contributing
factors to the main reason patients present to ED eg. seizure, fall, 
fractured jaw etc
•Kings are working with the addictions services at SLaM to introduce a 
new question about drugs and alcohol for the assessing nurse which 
will assist with data recording and analysis
•Alcohol remains a common problem with patients who attend most 
frequently to ED. Complex high attenders are case managed across
multidisciplinary teams including mental health

32



Kings College Hospital ED (2) 

• A new post has been developed to work with frequent attenders of
ED due to alcohol use

• A dedicated clinical nurse specialist post exists at Kings focusing 
mainly on the in-patient wards. SLaM has recently advertised for an 
additional dedicated specialist support worker specifically for Kings 
ED

• SLaM is working very closely with GSTT and Kings to develop high
quality alcohol services

• Misuse of club drugs such as ketamine, GBL etc. are a growing 
problem that is being seen in Kings ED

33



Kings College Hospital – MH Crisis room (1)

• In excess of 350 patients per month require a referral to the 
Psychiatric Liaison Service

• The mental health crisis room is a quiet private space away from the 
hustle and bustle of the main ED department

• The room is ligature free, has dual exists and is alarmed however 
patients assessed at high risk of causing harm to themselves or 
other would not be suitable to use this space

• The space is used almost exclusively by those patients experiencing 
a mental health crisis – some of whom also have a substance 
misuse issue

• A full risk assessment is undertaken of patients presenting with MH, 
and drug and alcohol problems

34



Kings College MH Crisis Room (2)

• Kings do not provide access to repeat prescriptions. If someone was 
relapsing or in crisis, Kings see and treat accordingly which may 
include some PRN meds or others meds in an emergency

• Patients who are acutely intoxicated / under the influence of drugs 
would not be safe to use the MH crisis room as they will have an
altered consciousness level and need close observation of their 
physical condition

• Those patients requiring emergency alcohol detoxification are 
transferred direct to AAU at Maudsley

35



Next steps

•Needs Assessment completed October 2013
•Options for vacant bits of Marina House being considered
•A continuation of the work to build a system focussed on 
recovery and achieving better outcomes for the people of 
Southwark

36



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
           Southwark Substance Misuse Needs Assessment  2013 
 

• Previously done 2010 
• Centre for Public Innovation have been commissioned  
• Began in April 2013 and will be completed in October 2013 
• Steering group which includes the Joint Commissioning Group as well 
as other stakeholders – meets monthly 

• Focus on Heroin and Crack users, Cannabis users, Misusers of over-
the-counter medicines, Misusers of prescription drugs and new and 
emerging drugs 

• Alcohol strategies to inform NA 
• Desktop review – local and national 
• Data collection and analysis (Public Health, A and E, treatment figures 
etc) 

• Focus Groups – service users, hostel residents, primary care patients, 
complex clients at CDAT, Crack users, LGBT group, party drug users, 
students, clients who have attended residential rehabilitation, day 
programme attendees, Service User Council, drug users not in 
treatment) 

• Professional Stakeholder Interviews 
 
The Needs assessment will 

• Describe the extent to which current provision aligns with the need of 
the emerging populations. 

• Identify unmet needs and gaps in provision.  
• Identify how the unmet needs of the emerging populations can be met.  
• Provide recommendations for the commissioning and de-
commissioning of services.  

 
Stakeholder Event where final document will be presented October 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

37



 
 

Relevant Strategic Documents: 
 
National Drug Strategy - 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/drug-strategy-2010--2  
 
Southwark Alcohol Strategy - 
http://moderngov.southwarksites.com/documents/s36282/Appendix%201
%20Alcohol%20Strategy%202013%20-%202016.pdf%20  

38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 

Agenda Annex
39



 
 

HEALTH, ADULT SOCIAL CARE, COMMUNITIES & CITIZENSHIP  
SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE  MUNICIPAL YEAR 2013-14 
 

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 
 
NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Julie Timbrell Tel: 020 7525 0514 
 

 

Name No of 
copies 

Name No of 
copies 

 
Sub-Committee Members 
 
Councillor Rebecca Lury (Chair) 
Councillor David Noakes (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Denise Capstick 
Councillor Neil Coyle 
Councillor Rowenna Davis 
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell 
Councillor Michael Situ 
 
Reserves 
 
Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Dan Garfield 
Councillor Paul Kyriacou 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Mark Williams 
 
Other Members 
 
Councillor Peter John [Leader of the Council] 
Councillor Ian Wingfield [Deputy Leader] 
Councillor Catherine McDonald [Health & Adult 
Social Care] 
Councillor Catherine Bowman [Chair, OSC] 
 
Health Partners 
 
Gus Heafield, CEO, SLaM NHS Trust 
Patrick Gillespie, Service Director, SLaM 
Jo Kent, SLAM, Locality Manager, SLaM 
Zoe Reed, Executive Director, SLaM 
Marian Ridley, Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS FT 
Professor Sir George Alberti, Chair, KCH 
Hospital NHS Trust 
Jacob West, Strategy Director KCH 
Julie Gifford, Prog. Manager External 
Partnerships, GSTT 
Geraldine Malone, Guy's & St Thomas's 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
1 
1 
 
1 

 
Council Officers 
 
Romi Bowen, Strategic Director Children 
& Adult Services 
Andrew Bland, MD, Southwark Business 
Support Unit 
Malcolm Hines, Southwark Business 
Support Unit 
Rosemary Watts, Head of Communication 
& Engagement 
Sarah McClinton, Director, Adult Social 
Care 
Adrian Ward, Head of Performance, 
Adult Social Care 
Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Sarah Feasey, Legal 
Chris Page, Principal Cabinet Assistant 
William Summers, Liberal Democrat 
Political Assistant 
Julie Timbrell, Scrutiny Team SPARES 
 
External 
 
Rick Henderson, Independent Advocacy 
Service 
Tom White, Southwark Pensioners’ Action 
Group 
Fiona Subotsky, Healthwatch Southwark  
Alvin Kinch, Healthwatch Southwark 
Kenneth Hoole, East Dulwich Society 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Total: 
 
Dated: May 2013 
 

 
 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
1 
1 
 
10 
 
 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
50 
 

 


	Agenda
	7 Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group
	8 NHS England - London South commissioning primary care
	9 Marina House and the Drug & Alcohol Policy Framework
	Substance misuse needs assessment

	
	

